AGARWAL

AGARWAL" PACKERS &
movers GROUP MOVERS LTD.

(India’s most awarded mover)

Dubai to Hyderabad

From: Abdul Majeed, Riaz
[AbdulMajeedR@halcrow.com]

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 12:09 PM

To: abhishek sharma

Cc: ajaygoel@agarwalpackers.com; Priyanka
Aggarwal;

International-Hyderabad,;
vivek.arora@agarwalpackers.com

Subject: RE: Need Feedback Regarding the Destinations
service in India !

Dear Abhishek,

We have moved in to the apartment last night itself and the apartment was fully setup by
your team including the unpacking and fixing of all furniture. Great job! Well done and great
teamwork. We were kept updated and fully informed of the consignment once the container
reached ICD-Hyderabad. We appreciate the good work done by Abhishek, Manish and
other team members for making this relocation peaceful and with no worries.

Once again many thanks to Agarwal Packers & Movers for having provided us such a team
to make our relocation smooth and worry free.

Kind Regards,
Riaz

Riaz Abdul Majeed
Associate Director - Bridges

Halcrow Consulting India Private Limited
A CH2M HILL COMPANY

Plot No 700, Road No 36, Jubilee Hills,
Hyderabad-500033

Mob: + 91 8978604253

Direct: +91 40 6616 2424



